
 

 

SUN Equipment RFP – Addendum 1  
 
Is Prevailing wage required? 
No project does not require Prevailing Wage as it is not federally funded.  
 
Is project job Sales Tax Exempt? 
No project will require respondent to include sales tax in their quote. Purchases only, Idaho 
does not tax services. 
 
Confirm the required quantity of access cards.   
500 devices (mix to be determined). 
 
If LPR is utilized will the Owner’s handle all rough-in required? 
Yes, Airport will install all infrastructure rough in. 
 
Will there be any work restrictions, Day’s Hour’s, etc.? 
We do not anticipate any restrictions currently. 
 
What are the standard payment terms for the project? 
Payment terms to be negotiated with successful respondent, respondents should propose 
requested payment terms. 
 
Can you confirm the standard warranty is One Year parts and labor? 
Yes, standard one-year parts and labor warranty. Respondent should propose years 2-5 
maintenance agreement.  

 
 
 


